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These documents collect amendments to the rules and present 
our responses to players’ frequently asked questions. Often these 
amendments are updates necessitated by new releases or community 
feedback. At other times, these amendments are errata designed 
to correct mistakes or add clarity to a rule that is not as clear as it 
might be. 

FAQS
Q: When using the Reclaim Biomass Stratagem, can the Stratagem 
effect be used on the unit that was just destroyed?
A: No.
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